
Expenditures by Vendor FY 2014 Department of Health

 Vendor  Total  Questions From Staff and Answers from the Department of Health  

 Client Network Services (CNSI)         12,167,441 

 JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT           9,957,149 

 SLCO AUDITOR UTAH STATE TREASURER           7,981,026 

 ScriptGuideRX           5,466,816 What are we buying from this vendor?  Have we tried to get any volume discounts from them? See answer below:

 UOFU GRANTS & CONTRACTS 

ACCOUNTING 
          4,971,326 

Please explain the two 4664 and 4665 "DOH unassigned" payments and what they were for. University of Utah Pediatric 

Services for CSHCN Clinics.  4664 is MCH clinical; 4665 is CSHCN clinic collections. CSHCN clinic services for payments to the 

University to provide these services.    DCP:  We are paying for HIV prescriptions for eligible clients.  The price we pay is 

either 340b price (a discounted Federal Program that gives prices far below any other prices for medications), or it is the 

client's copay which is set by their insurance company.

 UTAH CO HEALTH DEPARTMENT UTAH CO 

AUDITOR 
          4,040,681 

 R & R PARTNERS           2,856,405 

Could you please explain in some more detail what the State is getting for its $2.9 million to this vendor?   R & R partners 

was selected from a competitive bid RFP process conducted by State Purchasing, to develop and conduct statewide 

campaigns promoting  tobacco control, prevention and cessation.  The vendor creates campaign materials and purchases 

media aimed at a variety of at-risk populations including TV, radio, print, billboards, social media.

 DDI VANTAGE INC           2,831,496 

 BEAR RIVER DISTRICT HEALTH DEP           2,791,775 

 WEBER MORGAN HEALTH DEPARTMENT           2,790,380 

 KIDS ON THE MOVE INC           2,730,405 

 SOUTHWEST UTAH PUBLIC HEALTH           2,707,506 

 CENTRAL UTAH PUBLIC HEALTH DPT           2,267,120 

 DAVIS CO UTAH STATE TREASURER FOR           2,191,169 

 ASSOCIATED REGIONAL AND UNIVERSITY 

PATHOLOGISTS 
          1,910,738 

Is this is our Newborn Screening heel prick provider?  Have we tried to get volume discounts from them? 3421 is the lab and 

they provide payment for these services rather than CSHCN.  This was agreed upon based on the kit fee split.  This is the 

discounted competitive based prices for services.

 SOUTHEASTERN UTAH HEALTH DISTR           1,790,899 

 TOOELE CO HEALTH DEPT           1,505,221 

 USU EARLY INTERVENTION           1,469,943 

 UTAH HEALTH INFORMATION NETWORK           1,459,647 
What is the $1.3M payment for?  To provide an electronic data interchange network through which electronic transactions - 

to receive, to store to forward Medicaid claims.
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 LOVE COMMUNICATIONS           1,402,082 

Please explain how this one vendor ended up with so many contracts.   This is one contract:  "Chronic Disease Media 

Campaigns", based on a competitive RFP bid process conducted by State Purchasing.  It covers campaigns addressing 

multiple chronic diseases     and if funded by multiple Federal grants and other funding sources that promote healthy living.   

Included are Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening, Wisewoman, Colon Cancer Awareness and Screening promotion, 

Arthritis, Asthma, and Traumatic Brain Injury.

 COGNOSANTE, LLC           1,348,190 

 UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY           1,341,452 What are we getting in Medicaid from UTA? Nonemergency transportation for Medicaid clients.

 DAVIS SCHOOL DISTRICT           1,289,103 

 TRI COUNTY HEALTH DEPT VERNAL           1,238,832 

 GOOLD HEALTH SYSTEMS           1,236,675 

Please explain the $158,650 for 5920 DOH ACO PHARMACY.  Are the ACOs using Goold and they or we are paying for it 

or…?  Medicaid pays the Goold Health Systems vendor.  The ACO Pharmacy portion of the payment relates to co-pay 

accumulation, eligibility and coverage information, and if drugs are payable by Utah Medicaid.  The Goold system is used to 

transfer this information between Utah Medicaid and the ACO's.

 SUMMIT CO HEALTH DEPARTMENT           1,188,799 

 UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM INC           1,128,942 Is the $1.1M payment for the 100% federally-funded Indian Health Services? Yes

 StateMail           1,050,012 
Do we have any options to reduce our $813,227 payment on State mail?  What all are we paying for?  Is it all 50/50 match?   

The mailing expense is 50/50 match.  Medicaid mails out weekly Explanation of Benefits (EOB's) and provider payments.

 MERCK & CO INC               993,908 

 HEALTH MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC               891,992 What are we getting for this payment? Contingency fees for the RAC contractor for Medicaid Provider audit recoveries.

 WASATCH CO HEALTH DEPARTMENT               815,723 

 WEBER SCHOOL DISTRICT               806,163 

 THE LEARNING CENTER FOR FAMILIES               760,698 

 CNS PHARMACY               737,758 

 MIDTOWN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER 

INC 
              670,324 

What is the $650,000 payment from Medicaid for?  Is this the annual cost adjustment payment for this FQHC? Cost 

Settlements for multiple years.

 KIDS WHO COUNT               661,630 

 INTERNATIONAL RESCUE COMMITTEE INC               609,098 

What are we getting from the $546,396 for TB?  Where is the funding from?    The contractor provides resettlement services 

for refugees (i.e. medical interpretation, making appointments and transportation for health, dental, and mental health 

screening;  and referral and interpretation for specific medical conditions identified by health screening;  facilitating 

applications for Medicaid and WIC.  The funding comes from the Office of Refugee Resettlement (FEDERAL funding) through 

the Department of Workforce Services. 
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 UOFU HOSPITAL & CLINIC               590,130 

 EASTERN UTAH EARLY INTERVENTON               583,267 

 PERKIN ELMER LLC               574,384 

Is this another newborn screening provider?  Have we tried to get any volume discounts from them?  This is a supplier of 

testing instruments and reagents that are needed to conduct the testing.  The reagents and other supplies are the primary 

purchases.  They are used for newborn screening, chemistry, and toxicology testing.   We do get volume discounts where 

available because of quantity and on-going need for the materials.  Large instrument and equipment purchases are 

processed thru State Purchasing to be competitively purchased.

 SANOFI  PASTEUR INC               566,162 

 PcardIAT               550,153 
What are we getting from this vendor? PcardIAT is used for P-CARD purchases.  P-CARD purchases include the purchases of 

goods and services less than $1,000 through the use of purchasing cards.

 MILLIMAN INC               527,896 
Is this for the review of ACO rates?  What do we get from this vendor?  Milliman provides the PMHP, ACO and other 

actuarial consulting services for the Division of Medicaid.

 CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SVCS UTAH               525,438 

What are we getting from the $471,829 for TB?  Where is the funding from?  What is this organization doing for its $54,000 

part of pandemic flu planning? The contractor provides resettlement services for refugees (i.e. medical interpretation, 

making appointments and transportation for health, dental, and mental health screening;  and referral and interpretation 

for specific medical conditions identified by health screening;  facilitating applications for Medicaid and WIC.  The funding 

comes from the Office of Refugee Resettlement (FEDERAL funding) through the Department of Workforce Services.  The 

contractor does not get the $54,000 for pandemic flu planning.  That contract is with DOH Family Health and Preparedness 

Division.

 ASSN FOR UTAH COMMUNITY HEALTH               523,948 

 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & 

WELFARE 
              494,976 

 515 EAST SALT LAKE LLC               491,609 

 IHC HEALTH SERVICES INC               486,981 

 NATIONAL JEWISH MEDICAL & RESEARCH 

CENTER 
              480,708 

What is this vendor doing for the State for tobacco use prevention efforts for the $0.5 million it receives?   The vendor 

provides Quitline services including counseling as part of the Tobacco use cessation program

 UTAH HEALTH CARE ASSN               478,980 

What is the $164,501 for "2415 DOH CMP"? The Music and Memory project was approved to the Utah Health Care 

Association by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The funding source is from federal civil money 

penalties , collected by the Department, which are restricted funds to be used for benefit of nursing home residents and 

facilities, subject to federal  CMS approval. CMS has approved the Department to fund the Utah Health Care Association 

only for the Music and Memory program.

 SALT LAKE VALLEY HEALTH DEPT               478,633 
What is the $83,223 for "3734 DOH CSTE IHSP"?  This was to conduct activities related to the influenza Hospitalization 

Surveillance Project to track hospitalizations resulting from influenza.
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 CARVER FLOREK & JAMES LLC               434,882 
What is this spending for? CPA firm fees for audits of Mental Health Centers, Nursing Homes, Utah State Hospital, and Utah 

State Developmental Center.

 MCKESSON HEALTH SOLUTIONS               433,718 
Is this one of the ACO admin payments or…? Claims editing software that enforces Utah Medicaid specific policies on 

medical and dental claims.

 Easter Seals Goodwill Northern Rocky Mtn               413,449 

 GENPROBE               408,544 
What are we getting for our $406,924 for virology? This is for the reagents used for sexually transmitted disease testing 

(STD).  

 ASIAN ASSOCIATION OF UTAH               407,275 

What are we getting from the vendor for TB?  Where is the funding from?  The contractor provides resettlement services for 

refugees (i.e. medical interpretation, making appointments and transportation for health, dental, and mental health 

screening;  and referral and interpretation for specific medical conditions identified by health screening;  facilitating 

applications for Medicaid and WIC.  The funding comes from the Office of Refugee Resettlement (FEDERAL funding) through 

the Department of Workforce Services. 

 SUU EARLY INTERVENTION PROGRAM               383,844 

 KUTV HOLDINGS INC               366,610 
What is the funding spread for the $358,070 in Baby Your Baby outreach?  Medicaid for media outreach campaigns.  It pays 

for TV on air time for Baby Your Baby messages.

 INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTH CARE               341,998 

What are the payments of $134,299.06 for 4222 DOH B & $51,155.04 for C CANCER - FEDERAL & 4221 DOH CANCER-TSF & 

COLL?  Breast and Cervical Cancer screening, mammograms, colonoscopies, followup visits, biopsies and part of the Federal 

cancer programs and screening services for younger women by the State program (4221). 

 RTI INTERNATIONAL               338,235 
What services are they providing for 4379 DOH TOBACCO SETTLEMENT-STATE?  RTI provides evaluation for the Tobacco 

Program.  The vendor fulfills the CDC requirement to review best practices and evaluation.

 ALTERNATIVE BEHAVIOR STRATEGIES IN               331,806 

 CHILDRENS SERVICE SOCIETY OF UTAH               323,468 

 UOFU HOSPITALS & CLINICS               300,481 What are these payments? Refunds for quarterly supplemental seed payment true-ups

 UMB Bank NA               268,931 

 VERIZON WIRELESS BELLEVUE               255,968 

 MIDTOWN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER               252,884 

 SAN JUAN SCHOOL DISTRICT               247,540 

 CONFEDERATED TRIBES OF THE GOSHUTE 

RESERVATION 
              242,154 
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 CROWELL & ASSOCIATES               232,178 

What did for payments of $157,178.20 for 4377 DOH TOBACCO TAX - RES REV & $75,000 for 4375 DOH TOBACCO MEDIA 

CAMPAIGN?  Crowell was contracted to develop and support media campaigns to promote tobacco control, prevention and 

cessation.  They purchased multimedia time for the campaigns.

 AMERISOURCEBERGEN DRUG CORP               224,806 

What did for payments of $95,206 for 3562 DOH REFUGEE TB WFS, $58,160 for 3555 DOH TB STATE, & $57,073 for 6611 

DOH SALT LAKE MEDICAL SVCS?  Drugs and medical products for use in the Medicaid clinics.  The Refugee TB and TB state 

funding was spent for medications for TB testing and treatment, vaccines for refugee adults, and vitamins for refugees.

 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CO               223,611 

What did for payments of $50,408 for 3415 DOH VIROLOGY, $39,001 for 1401 DOH MEDICAL EXAMINER, & $26,874 for 

3430 DOH BACTERIOLOGY?  Fisher Scientific provides medical/testing equipment for laboratory and OME.  The different 

sections pay for their equipment.

 Brian J. Robertson               220,273 

Is this the contract for OME body transportation?  It looks like it's a lump sum annual payment?   That is the sum of the 

year's monthly payments for body transportation that averages $17,000 per month.  It is based on a competitive contract 

approved by State Purchasing.

 PREVENT CHILD ABUSE UTAH               218,714 

 W W GRAINGER INC               215,310 

 MCKESSON TECHNOLOGIES INC               215,294 
Is this one of the ACO admin payments or…? Claims editing software used to determine the medical appropriateness of 

provider claims.

 HENRIKSEN BUTLER DESIGN GROUP               211,637 

Is the $176,454 for the annual check/audit of the nursing home assessment or..?  What is the $20,909 for 3151 DOH NON LAP 

CAPITAL HB1 REFUGEE INTPR?  The $176,454 was for office furniture for the Bureau of Authorization and Community Based 

Services.

 MOUNTAINLANDS COMMUNITY HEALTH 

CENTER INC 
              210,587 

 SELECT HEALTH INC               203,296 
 What is Select Health doing for the Ryan White program in the area of 6263 Insurance & Bonds?  Payments to Select Health 

for Ryan White HIV clients insurance premiums or copays. 

 WASATCH HOMELESS HEALTH CARE INC               200,028 

 SOLUTRAN INC               194,246 

 Dental Health Products Inc               191,169 

 BLOODHOUND SOFTWARE INC               187,500 

 VERISK HEALTH INC               187,500 

 Pfizer Inc               184,246 

 STRATEGIC STAFFING INC               181,378 

 EXEVISION LC               181,050 

 UTAH HEMOPHILIA FOUNDATION               180,000 
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 SELECT HEALTH               178,571 

 CENTRO HISPANO               178,471 

 HEALTHINSIGHT               177,814 

 DAVIS APPLIED TECH COLLEGE               175,442 

 USU               172,577 

 GUNNISON VALLEY HOSPITAL               168,898 

 UTAH HOSPITAL & HEALTH SYSTEMS               168,832 

 INTERMOUNTAIN MEDICAL CENTER               166,776 

 UTAH ASSN OF LOCAL HEALTH DEPTS               162,363 

 AMY PETERS THERAPY SERVICES LLC               158,075 

 PAUL DAY               157,911 

 NATL MEDICAL SERVICES INC               154,806 

 NANCY SABRINA MORALES               143,677 What did Medicaid get for its payment of $140,547? Translation services for Medicaid clients.

 PLANNED PARENTHOOD ASSOCIATION OF 

UTAH 
              141,530 

 Court OPS               137,253 

 UNITED WAY OF UTAH COUNTY               136,996 

 GLAXOSMITHKLINE FINANCIAL INC               135,679 

 SOUTHWEST UTAH COMMUNITY HEALTH 

CENTER 
              135,500 

 LIfe Technologies Corporation               134,622 

 COLLABORATIVE FUSION INC               134,176 

 PRIMARY CHILDRENS MEDICAL CENTER               129,499 

 SelfServiceCopiers               127,823 

 MOUNTAIN MEDICAL PHYSICIAN 

SPECIALISTS 
              127,671 

 LAMAR TRANSIT ADVERTISING               126,505 

 USU CONTROLLERS OFFICE               123,717 

 SPECTRUM HEALTH POLICY RESEARCH LLC               120,900 

 UTAH AIDS FOUNDATION               115,693 

 FAMILY HEALTHCARE               114,932 

 Rescue Social Change Group               114,765 
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 SensoScientific, Inc               113,802 

 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC               110,315 

 CopyCenters               107,994 

 VWR INTERNATIONAL               107,814 

 MEDELA INC               107,205 

 DATASTAT INC               103,988 

 PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES INC               102,446 

 DR DALE B HULL FOUNDATION FOR 

NEUROLOGICAL REHAB INC 
                97,618 

 BRAIN INJURY ALLIANCE OF UTAH                 96,816 

 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GREATER SALT 

LAKE 
                95,126 

 LEAVITT PARTNERS LLC                 93,057 

 R & R INDUSTRIAL PARK LC                 92,977 

 AMERICAN HEALTHWAYS SERVICES INC                 92,041 

 University of Utah                 91,598 

 WORLD MEDICAL GOVERNMENT 

SOLUTIONS 
                88,718 

 HACH COMPANY                 86,885 

 CADURX INC                 86,486 

 UOFU NEUROPSYCHIATRIC INSITUTE                 86,000 

 UTAH FOOD BANK                 84,961 

 GREGORY DAY PERKINS                 84,352 

 NATL TONGAN AMERICAN SOCIETY                 81,756 

 EASTERN BUSINESS FORMS                 75,412 

 SALT LAKE FAMILY HEALTH CENTER                 73,974 

 UTAH VALLEY RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATION                 69,856 

 QIAGEN INC                 66,006 

 PREGNANCY RESOURCE CENTER OF SALT 

LAKE INC 
                64,262 

 UOFU DEPT OF PEDIATRICS                 62,500 

 PSS WORLD MEDICAL INC                 61,801 

 UINTAH BASIN MEDICAL CENTER                 61,461 
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 ABBOTT LABORATORIES                 60,894 

 ORASURE TECHNOLOGIES INC DEPT 

269701 
                56,208 

 CARBON MEDICAL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 

INC 
                56,178 

 DAVIS APPLIED TECHNOLOGY CNTR 

FINANCIAL AID OFFICE 
                53,755 

 Linga D. Goetze                 52,413 
What does she do for Baby Watch? She is the contracted consultant to do the Cost Study Analysis for the Baby Watch Early 

Intervention Program.

 ALERE NORTH AMERICA, INC                 52,054 

 SLC COMMUNITY HEALTH CNTRS INC                 51,302 

 WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SERVICES 
                50,973 

 MIDVALE CITY                 50,621 
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